

North Petherton Town Council

5 Acland Round

Cotford St.Luke

Taunton

TA41JL

Tel 01823 431702

Email: townclerk@nptc.info

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of North Petherton Town Council will be held at North Newton Village Hall on Tuesday 5th June 2018 at 7:30 pm to discuss the following matters.

**Rod Latham
Town Clerk**

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence**
- 2. Declarations of interests**
- 3. Dispensations**
- 4. Community Time –**
 - a. Development update –** land at Huntworth to the East of the motorway.
 - b. items raised by members of the public during open session**
- 5. Co-option**
- 6. Minutes –** to approve the minutes of the Annual meeting held on 14th May 2018
- 7. Matters arising –** to consider any matters arising not dealt with elsewhere on the agenda
- 8. Mayor's Report**
- 9. Members reports**
- 10. Planning -** applications determined for the area
- 11. Hills to Levels North Petherton NFM/water quality project**
- 12. Finance**
 - a. Finance reports**
 - b. Items for payment**
- 13. Statement of Accounts** to approve the Statement of Accounts
- 14. Grant request** to consider a grant request from the Pentathlon Carnival Club
- 15. Somerset Rural Youth Project** to confirm support for 2018/19
- 16. Country Park** update
- 17. General Data Protection Regulations** Clerk to report
- 18. Library Review –** report from meeting held on 4th June 2018
- 19. Dog bins –** to consider provided additional dog bins in Moorland and Wilstock (Country Park).
- 20. Correspondence**
- 21. Matters of report–** to consider urgent items and matters of report as agreed by the Chairman

22. **Exclusion of the Press and Public** to consider excluding the press and public during consideration of the following items due to their confidential nature.
23. **Alfred Jewel award**